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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Structure Agreement 

Johnson, Mike- FS <Michael.Johnson6@usda.gov> Tue, Feb 8, 2022 at 11:10 AM
To: "Daniel V. Pollock" <dpollock@nedmining.com>
Cc: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Daniel,

My District Ranger had a break in her meeting schedule and was able to go to the bank to get this notarized.

 

Thanks, Mike

 

Mike Johnson  
Lands and Minerals

Forest Service

Boulder Ranger District

c: 970-531-9609 
michael.johnson6@usda.gov

2140 Yarmouth 
Boulder, CO 80301 
www.fs.fed.us  

Caring for the land and serving people

 

 

From: Gee, Angela -FS <angela.gee@usda.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 11:07 AM 
To: Johnson, Mike- FS <Michael.Johnson6@usda.gov> 
Subject: Structure Agreement

 

Here it is!!!
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Angela Gee  
District Ranger

Forest Service

Arapaho Roosevelt National Forest, Boulder Ranger District

p: 303-541-2505  
c: 970-278-6655  
f: 303-541-2515  
angela.gee@usda.gov

2140 Yarmouth Avenue
Boulder, CO 80301 
www.fs.fed.us  

Caring for the land and serving people

 

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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